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M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

Fwd: Gas Flow/Concentration tester
1 message

Ford-Langan, Jack <Jack.Ford-Langan@hcahealthcare.co.uk> 23 February 2024 at 07:03

To: "kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk" <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Dear Kate

Can | please as for a quote for the above for the Portland as well please .

With kind regards

Jack Ford-Langan

Theatre Manager

T +44 (0).20 7390 6160 (ext 16160)

M +44 (0) 7702555154

F +44 (0) 20 7390 6162

The Portland Hospital

HCA Healthcare UK

209 Great Portland Street, London W1W 5AH
[www.theportlandhospital.com]www.theportlandhospital.com
HCA Healthcare UK

From: Rayner, Alan <Alan.Rayner@HCAHealthcare.co.uk>

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2024 5:26:53 AM

To: Ford-Langan, Jack <Jack.Ford-Langan@HCAHealthcare.co.uk>
Subject: Fw: Gas Flow/Concentration tester

Hi Jack

Can you order one of these for me. We are going to start testing gas flows as part of the pre-bypass checklist
across the group.

Thanks
Alan

Alan Rayner

HCA Head of Perfusion Services

Operations Lead - Cardiovascular Service Line
PEARS programme lead

T +44 (0)207 4073100 ext. 48145
M +44 (0)7827 016 076

Alan.Rayner@HCAhealthcare.co.uk
HCA Healthcare UK

London Bridge Hospital
Harley Street Clinic
Portland Hospital
Wellington Hospital
Harborne Hospital
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IN THE
UK FOR CALL 020 8003 9242

PRIVATE

LONDOM THE THE HARLEY THE THE
BRIDGE WELLINGTOM STREET PORTLAND LISTER
HOSPITAL HOSPITAL CLIMIC HOSPITAL HOSPITAL

HCAHealthcare uk

*Based on national privota cordioc volumas.

From: Cloete, Jean <Jean.Cloete@hcahealthcare.co.uk>
Sent: 22 February 2024 8:32 AM

To: Rayner, Alan <Alan.Rayner@HCAHealthcare.co.uk>
Subject: Gas Flow/Concentration tester

Dear Alan,
Please find attached the quote for the portable gas flow tester as requested.
Regards

Jean

Jean Cloete
Acting Chief Perfusionist

The Wellington Hospital

London Bridge Hospital
HCA Healthcare UK

T +44 (0)207 4073100 ext. 48052
M +44 (0)7889 837338

Jean.Cloete@HCAhealthcare.co.uk

London Bridge Hospital
HCA Healthcare UK

27 Tooley Street, London SE1 2PR
https://www.hcahealthcare.co.uk/

Notice of Confidentiality: The contents of this e-mail and any attachments are confidential and copyright to HCA International
and may also be privileged. They are intended only for the use of the addressee(s) shown above. Any unauthorised reading,
use, distribution or copying of them is prohibited. If this e-mail has been sent to you in error, you may not take action based on
it, nor may you rely on it for any purpose. Please let us know of the error by telephone (020-7759-3737 or
ithelpdesk@hcahealthcare.co.uk) and please return this e-mail.

Whilst all reasonable care has been taken to avoid the transmission of viruses, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure
that onward transmission, opening or use of this message and any attachments will not adversely affect its systems or data. No
responsibility is accepted by HCA International in this regard and the recipient should carry out such virus and other checks as
it considers appropriate. HCA International is registered in the UK, Company Number 3020522, at 2 Cavendish Square,
London, W1G OPU.

ﬂ QVM148069.pdf
87K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1791672258848073742%7Cmsg-f:179167225884807 ...

212


mailto:Jean.Cloete@hcahealthcare.co.uk
mailto:Jean.Cloete@hcahealthcare.co.uk
mailto:Alan.Rayner@HCAHealthcare.co.uk
mailto:Alan.Rayner@HCAHealthcare.co.uk
mailto:Jean.Cloete@HCAhealthcare.co.uk
mailto:Jean.Cloete@HCAhealthcare.co.uk
https://www.hcahealthcare.co.uk/
https://www.hcahealthcare.co.uk/
mailto:ithelpdesk@hcahealthcare.co.uk
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=18dd4c6d3e8fa80e&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/1/?ui=2&ik=b5871a5be0&view=att&th=18dd4c6d3e8fa80e&attid=0.1&disp=attd&safe=1&zw

